
 

 

 

 

 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

AGENDA PACKET 

 
Regular Board Meeting  

Wednesday, April 4, 2018 

 

7:00 P.M. Regular Board Meeting 

 
Community Center 

1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY  

A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

      President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 



 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for April 4, 2018 - Pg.1 

 

 

          

 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday April 4, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Board on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda.  The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is 
before the Board for consideration.  Any person wishing to speak must come up and speak from the podium 
and will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  There will be no dialog between the Board and the 
commenter.  Any clarifying questions from the Board must go through the President. 
 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for March 21, 2018. 
2. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
3. Approve HERWIT Engineering to prepare the 2018-2019 Annual Assessment Report for the 

Ravenswood Improvement District, Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9 by Resolution No. 
2018-03. 

4. Authorize General Manager to Sign and Send Letter in Support of SB 929 – Special District Websites. 
5. Approval of Draft Annual Water Quality Report/Consumer Confidence Report - Reporting year 2017. 
6. Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Cornell Park Pickleball Court Conversion Donor Name 

Plaque. 
 
D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 

1. Supervisor Diane Burgis, District III Report 
2. Sheriff’s Office Report  
3. CHP Report 

 

E. LIAISON REPORTS 
 

F. PRESENTATIONS 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 

1. Discussion and possible action regarding approving the FY 2016-17 Audited Financial Statements. 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding acceptance of the Board of Supervisors Board Order 

conveying Cornell Park parcel (#004-200-013) to the Town of Discovery Bay. 
 

 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 

 

 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Agenda for April 4, 2018 - Pg.2 

 

 

H. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

I.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY  
 
J. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS  

1. Standing Committee Reports 
2. Other Reportable Items 

 
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
L. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED  

 
M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
N. ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next regular meeting of April 18, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m. at the Community Center 
located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required 
by the American with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California 
Government Code § 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to 
participate in the meeting should contact the Town of Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business 
hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the 
agenda packet are available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during 
normal business hours." 
 



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 21, 2018 - Pg.1 

 

          
 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday March 21, 2018 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
Community Center 
1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, California 
Website address: www.todb.ca.gov 
 
REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M. 
A. ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

1. Call business meeting to order 7:00 p.m. – By President Graves. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Led by President Graves 
3. Roll Call – All present with the exception of Director Leete  

 
B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 

Public Comment Regarding: 

 Pickleball Club plaque 
 

 

C. CONSENT CALENDAR 
All matters listed under the CONSENT CALENDAR are considered by the District to be routine and will be 
enacted by one motion. 
1. Approve DRAFT minutes of special board planning meeting for March 1, 2018. 
2. Approve DRAFT minutes of regular meeting for March 7, 2018. 
3. Approve Draft Letter to County on Discovery Bay’s Response to Preliminary Framework for Cannabis 

Regulation. 
4. Approve Update to the Sewer System Management Plan. 
5. Approve Register of District Invoices. 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Consent Calendar. 
Second by: Vice-President Mayer. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, Director Steele, 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Leete. 
 

D. AREA AGENCIES REPORTS / PRESENTATION 
1. East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Report. 
Fire Chief Brian Helmick – Provided the details regarding the Governance changes pertaining to Measure A 
Elected Board, District Initiatives, post-employment benefits study, drafts of F/Y 15-16 and 16-17 audits, 
approving a District Legislative Plan and a Strategic Plan.  Chief Helmick also provided the details of the 
East Contra Costa Fire Protection District Operational Report related to the number of calls for the month of 
February in Discovery Bay.  He reported on the Fire Station Open Houses and a video was shown pertaining 
to the Open House at Fire Station #59 (Bixler Rd.) in Discovery Bay.  There was discussion relating to the 
relationship with Contra Costa County Fire Protection District. 
 

E. PRESENTATIONS – Discussion and Possible Action 
1. Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen – Financial Audit. 
Croce, Sanguinetti, & Vander Veen – Provided the details of the Annual Audited Financial Statements for FY 
2016-17. 
Public Comment Regarding: 

 Asked questions regarding items withing the Financial Statement pertaining to: 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 

 

 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 21, 2018 - Pg.2 

 

o Proprietary loss in government activities reports; 
o Special Funds Revenue – Community Center fund balance; 
o Summary of Significant Accounting Policies – Community Center accounts for revenues and 

expenditures; 
o Notes to Basic Financial Study – monies moved from water and sewer funds into 

government funds. 
The auditors provided answers to the Public Comment questions.  
 
2. MCE (Formally Marin Clean Energy) – Presentation by MCE with Board Discussion and Possible Action 

to Decide Choice of Energy Provider. 
MCE – Provided details of their company as an Electric Service Provider. A PowerPoint slideshow was 
presented.  There was discussion between the Board and the MCE representatives.   
Public Comments Regarding: 

 Marin County Civil Grand Jury 2009 report regarding the program. 

 MCE Opt-out notification. 

 MCE Joint Powers Authority. 
Motion by: Director Pease to opt-out of the MCE Program for each one of the Town PG&E accounts. 
Second by: Vice-President Mayer. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, Director Steele, 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Leete. 
 

F. MONTHLY WATER AND WASTEWATER REPORT – VEOLIA 
1. Veolia Report – Month of February 2018. 
Project Manager Sadler – Provided the details of the February 2018 Monthly Operations Report. 
 

G. BUSINESS AND ACTION ITEMS 
1. Open the Public Hearing to consider; Ordinance No. 7 – An Ordinance of the Board of Directors of the 

Town of Discovery Bay, A California Community Services District, Amending Ordinance No. 7 Water 
Regulations and Service Ordinance. 

Legal Counsel Pinasco provided details of clerical corrections that need to be made to Ordinance No. 7.  He 
presented an Errata sheet describing the corrections.  
Public Comments Regarding: 

 Details of items within Ordinance No. 7. 
Motion by: Director Pease to waive the second reading and adopt the Ordinance No. 7 as presented with the 
amended Errata incorporation. 
Second by: Director Steele. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, Director Steele, 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Leete. 
 
2. Discussion and possible action regarding the 2018 Program, Activities, and Event Fee Waivers. 
Recreation Programs Supervisor Kaiser presented two additions to the 2018 Program, Activities, and Event 
Fee Waivers.  
Public Comment Regarding: 

 Additions to the programs at the Community Center and the fees. 
Motion by: Director Pease to accept the additions to the 2018 Program, Activities, and Event Fee Waivers. 
Second by: Director Steele. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, Director Steele, 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Leete.  
 
3. Discussion and possible action regarding the approval of Notice of Completion for the Willow Lake 

Water Treatment Plant PLC and SCADA Upgrade Project. 
Finance Manager Breitstein provided details of the Willow Lake Water Treatment Plant PLC and SCADA 
Upgrade Project and reported that the project is now finalized. 
Motion by: Director Pease to approve the Notice of Completion and authorize the General Manager to 
release the retention payment. 
Second by: Director Steele. 
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 4 – President Graves, Vice-President Mayer, Director Pease, Director Steele, 
NOES: 0, ABSENT: 1 – Director Leete.  
 

 
 
 
 

Agenda Item C-1



 

 
Town of Discovery Bay Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes for March 21, 2018 - Pg.3 

 

H.  INFORMATIONAL ITEMS ONLY 
 
I. DIRECTORS’ REPORTS 

1. Standing Committee Reports. 
P-6 Meeting – Vice-President Mayer provided an update to chair positions. 
Water and Wastewater Committee Meeting – Director Pease reported that an update on Ordinance No. 7 
had been given and that additional items will be brought to the Board after review. 
2. Other Reportable Items: 
Director Steele invited the community to attend the April 28

th
 Paws on Parade event that will be held at the 

Community Center between 9am-12pm. 
 
J. MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
K. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT 

1. General Manager Davies reported on Consulting Services – Maintenance and Assessment District 
strategies to relieve pressure on Zone 8 for Community Center projects.  He reported information would 
be brought before the Park and Recreation Committee and then to the Board at a future date. 
  

L. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 
1. Received East Contra Costa Fire Protection District meeting minutes for February 5, 2018. 
2. Received Discovery Bay P-6 DRAFT Record of Actions for January 10, 2018. 

 
M. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
  
N.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. The meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m. to the regular meeting on April 4, 2018 beginning at 7:00 p.m. at 
the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard.  

 
 
//sh – 03-23-18  
http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes 
 

Agenda Item C-1

http://www.todb.ca.gov/agendas-minutes


 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 04, 2018 

 
Prepared By:   Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager & Lesley Marable, Accountant 
Submitted By:    Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Approve Register of District Invoices. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Staff recommends that the Board approve the listed invoices for payment. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
District invoices are paid on a regular basis, and must obtain Board authorization prior to payment.  Staff recommends  
Board authorization in order that the District can continue to pay warrants in a timely manner. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested  $ 165,937.83 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  Yes   (If no, see attached fiscal analysis) 

 Prog/Fund #    See listing of invoices.  Category:  Operating Expenses and Capital Improvements        
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Request For Authorization to Pay Invoices for the Town of Discovery Bay CSD  2017/2018. 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-2 

MARY_POPPINS_TODB
Stamp



Pacific Gas & Electric $72,227.82

J.W. Backhoe & Construction, Inc. $34,330.16

Town Of Discovery Bay CSD $29,929.65

CaliforniaChoice Benefit Admin $13,993.72

Tee Janitorial & Maintenance $2,054.00

Kidz Love Soccer $1,979.25

SDRMA $1,609.20

TASC $1,016.64

Aflac $828.26

Office Depot $691.19

Air Resources Board $660.00

Animal Damage Control $625.00

Matrix Trust Co   TPA# 207 $611.87

Univar $558.00

Bill Pease $460.00

Kevin Graves $460.00

Cintas $389.62

Comcast $389.39

ASCAP $350.00

Chris Steele $345.00

William Mayer $345.00

Ricoh USA, Inc $307.51

ReliaStar Life Insurance Company $305.00

Robert Leete $230.00

United States Postal Services $225.00

Leslie's Pool Supplies, Inc. $206.62

Lucia Peters $189.00

Water Utility Customer $179.55

U.S. HealthWorks $99.00

Lesley Marable $92.87

Alhambra $77.89

Discovery Pest Control $68.00

Shred-It USA-Concord $59.92

Neopost $43.70

$165,937.83

                               For The Meeting On April 04, 2018

                             Town of Discovery Bay CSD

                             For Fiscal Year’s 7/17 - 6/18

Agenda Item C-2



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 4, 2018 

 
Prepared By:    Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager 
Submitted By:  Dina Breitstein, Finance Manager 

 
Agenda Title 
 
Direction to HERWIT Engineering to prepare the 2018-2019 Annual Assessment Report for the Ravenswood 
Improvement District, Discovery Bay Landscape & Lighting Zone #9 by Resolution No. 2018-03. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Adopt Resolution No. 2018-03 authorizing the Assessment review of the Ravenswood Improvement District Landscape 
and Lighting Zone #9, and direct Herwit Engineering to prepare the Engineer’s Assessment Report. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
As part of the annual assessment process for the Ravenswood Improvement District – Discovery Bay Landscape and 
Lighting Zone #9, the Board must approve and direct an Engineer’s Assessment Report be prepared.  This approval 
must be by Resolution. 
 
Since its inception, the Engineer’s assessment reports have been drafted and prepared by HERWIT Engineering 
(HERWIT).  Due to their in-depth knowledge of the zone and access to historical data, staff recommends approving 
Resolution 2018-03, which directs HERWIT to prepare the 2018-2019 Annual Assessment Report for Ravenswood 
Improvement District – Discovery Bay Landscape and Lighting Zone #9.  
 
HERWIT Engineering would perform this work under the current contract with the Town for an amount not to exceed 
$1,500.00.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Fiscal Impact: 
 

Amount Requested $1,500.00 
Sufficient Budgeted Funds Available?:  YES 

 Prog/Fund #    9/2310  Category:  Operating Expenses  
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
None 
 
 
Attachments 
 
Resolution 2018-03 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM: C-3 

Cinderella
Stamp



 

 

1 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY,  

A CALIFORNIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT,  
REGARDING THE ANNUAL ASSESSMENT  

OF THE RAVENSWOOD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT  
LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ZONE #9 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay CSD, pursuant to a will-serve letter with the developer 

of that subdivision known as Ravenswood, has formed a landscaping, park, lighting and open space district, known as 
Ravenswood Improvement District – DB L&L Zone #9, for the purpose of providing for the operation and maintenance of 
landscaping, parks, street lights and open space installed in said subdivision by developer; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors now desires to levy the annual assessment for Fiscal Year 2018-2019 for such 
district. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY DOES HEREBY RESOLVE AS 
FOLLOWS: 

1. The Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District, in an effort to deter crime, provide 
traffic safety, aid law enforcement, and provide a better neighborhood environment has formed an assessment district 
pursuant to California Streets & Highway Code, Division 15, Part 2, sections 22500 and following, pursuant to Resolution 
2005-03. 

2. The improvements, the operation and maintenance of which are intended to be funded by the assessments levied by 
the proposed assessment district, include all expenses associated with the maintenance and operation of non-privately 
owned landscaping, parks, street lights, and open space in the subdivision 8710 known as Ravenswood. 

3. The assessment district consists of that property generally described as Subdivision 8710-Ravenswood being a 
subdivision of a portion of the Northwest quarter of Section 26, Township 1 North, Range 3 East, Mount Diablo Meridian as 
recorded in Book 458 of Maps, Pages 1-15, Contra Costa County Records. 

4. HERWIT Engineering is hereby ordered to prepare a report for annual assessment for the assessment district in 
accordance with Article 4, of Chapter 1, of Part 2, of Division 15 (commencing with § 22565), of the California Streets and 
Highways Code, and to file it with the Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery Bay Community Services 
District. 

5. The Board Secretary shall certify the adoption of this Resolution. 

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS 4
th
 DAY OF April 2018. 

 
 
      _________________________ 
      Kevin Graves 
      Board President 
 

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the Town of Discovery 
Bay Community Services District at this regular meeting held on April 4, 2018, by the following vote of the Board: 

 
  AYES: 
  NOES: 
  ABSENT: 
  ABSTAIN: 
 
 

_________________________________ 
Michael R. Davies 
Board Secretary 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
RESOLUTION 2018-03 

 

 

Agenda Item C-3



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 4, 2018 

 
Prepared By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Authorize General Manager to Sign and Send Letter in Support of SB 929 – Special District Websites. 
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Authorize the General Manager to sign and send to interested parties a letter in support of Senate Bill 929. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
The California Special Districts Association (CSDA) is requesting that members send Senator McGuire (and other 
interested parties) a letter in support of Senate Bill 929.   SB 929, in essence, would require that by 2020, every 
independent special district must have a website, unless the district cannot comply due to hardship. 
 
Staff recommends that the General Manger be authorized to sign and send the attached draft letter in support of SB 929. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
None 
 
 
  
Attachments 
 
Draft letter – Support of SB 929 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-4 

MARY_POPPINS_TODB
Stamp



 

 

 
1800 Willow Lake Road • Discovery Bay • CA • 94505-9376 

Telephone • 925.634.1131 • Fax • 925.513.2705 
www.todb.ca.gov 

 

 
 
 
The Honorable Mike McGuire                   April 5, 2018 
State Capitol 
1303 10

th
 Street, Room 5061 

Sacramento, CA 95814 
 
RE: Senate Bill 929 (McGuire) – Support [as amended March 6, 2018] 
 
Dear Senator McGuire: 
 
On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Discovery Bay Community Services District, I am writing to support Senate 
Bill 929 (McGuire), which would require that all special districts maintain a website.  
 
Special districts like ours provide millions of Californians with essential local services and infrastructure. Communities 
form special districts when there is something the community wants, the community wants done well, and the 
community wants done with local control. As local service providers, few agencies in the state are as impactful on the 
day-to-day lives of Californians. 
 
SB 929 will grant the public with greater access to their services, and greater transparency and accountability of the 
governing bodies who oversee them. 
 
Specifically, SB 929 would require that by 2020, every independent special district must have a website. The sites 
will meet existing local agency website requirements including: a link to the district’s meeting agendas, Financial 
Transaction Reports, and Compensation Reports, as well as a copy of the district’s enterprise systems catalog. The 
bill will also ensure the sites contain contact information for the district. SB 929 will provide an exemption for small 
districts that cannot comply due to hardships such as lacking broadband access, or the necessary finances or staff to 
construct and maintain a website. 
 
We believe that special districts are the most local form of government, and we are committed to empowering our 
community to engage in its government. The increased transparency provided by SB 929 is consistent with our 
district’s outreach efforts and making information more widely available on the Internet will improve public awareness 
and access to special district services in our community.  
 
For these reasons, the Discovery Bay Community Services District encourages you to support Senate Bill 929 
(McGuire). 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
 
CC: The Honorable Mike McGuire [Kimberly.Kollwitz@sen.ca.gov] 
 The Honorable Jim Frazier [Assemblymember.frazier@assembly.ca gov] 
 The Honorable Steve Glazer [senator.glazer@sen.ca.gov] 
 Dillon Gibbons, California Special Districts Association [advocacy@csda.net] 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 

 
President – Kevin Graves • Vice-President – Bill Mayer • Director – Robert Leete • Director – Bill Pease • Director – Chris Steele 

 

 

SDLF Gold-Level of Governance 

Agenda Item C-4

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


DRAFT

Agenda Item C-5



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-5



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-5



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-5



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-5



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-5



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-5



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-5



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-5



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-5



DRAFT

Agenda Item C-5



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 4, 2018 

 
Prepared By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and Possible Action Regarding a Cornell Park Pickleball Court Conversion Donor Name Plaque  
 
 
Recommended Action 
 
Approve, in concept, a Pickleball Court Conversion Donor Name Plaque to be posted at the Cornell Park pickleball courts. 
The plaque design, material, manner of posting, time, location and duration shall be by General Manger approval.  
Ownership, construction, repair, maintenance and all costs associated with the plaque will be the sole responsibility of the 
pickleball conversion fundraising group (currently known as, “Discovery Bay Recreation and Sports, Inc.”). 
 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
On November 15, 2017, the Board approved the conversion of the remaining Cornell Park tennis courts to four (4) 
pickleball courts, conditioned upon the approval of funding for the conversion. 
 
The Discovery Bay Pickleball group (Discovery Bay Recreation and Sports, Inc.) has begun a fundraising drive to pay for 
the court conversion and associated amenities.   As part of the fundraising effort, the group proposes to offer donor name 
recognition on a plaque to be posted at the pickleball courts.  Ownership, construction, repair, maintenance and all costs 
associated with the plaque will be the sole responsibility of the pickleball conversion fundraising group. 
 
Staff recommends Board approval of the donor name recognition plaque, subject to the General Manager’s approval of its 
design, material, manner of posting, time, location and duration. 
 
Normally, this matter would be originally presented to the Park and Recreation Committee before being brought to the 
Board with a recommendation.  In this case, fundraising efforts have fully commenced and there is an urgency to seek 
approval on the donor name plaque as soon as possible.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
Regular Board Meeting of November 15, 2017 
   
Attachments 
 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: C-6 

MARY_POPPINS_TODB
Stamp



 
 

 

 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 

 
 

Meeting Date 
 
 

April 4, 2018 

 
Prepared By: Sue Heinl, Executive Assistant 
Submitted By: Michael R. Davies, General Manager  

 
Agenda Title 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding acceptance of the Board of Supervisors Board Order conveying Cornell Park to 
the Town of Discovery Bay. 
  
 
Recommended Action 
 
Accept the Grant Deed conveying Cornell Park (Parcel #004-200-013) to the Town of Discovery Bay. 
 
 
Executive Summary 
 
While processing the Contra Costa County Property Tax bill for the Cornell Park parcel in 2016, it was noted that the bill 
referenced the Owner of the parcel as Contra Costa County / Discovery Bay Town Of. After checking the grant deed 
paperwork for the parcel in the District file, records were found that in 2004 the Town asked the County to transfer the 
Cornell Park parcel to the Town. Staff then made several calls to the County Public Works Division to determine if the 
transfer had ever taken place.  Our Staff was told that the person who was originally handling the transfer at the County 
had since retired and the process enacting the transfer had never been completed.  After almost two years of 
communications with the County, being directed to several different people in various departments of the Public Works 
Division, our request was finally brought to the Board of Supervisors to officially transfer the parcel to the Town of 
Discovery Bay. 
 
The Board of Supervisors approved the Notice of Intention for the conveyance of Cornell Park to the Town and the 
approval of the conveyance took place at the March 27

th
 Board of Supervisors meeting. 

 
 
 
  
  
 
 
 

Previous Relevant Board Actions for This Item 
 
None 
 
 
  
Attachments 
 
Cornell Park Grant Deed with Contra Costa County Board of Supervisor Board Orders as attachments. 
 
 
 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: G-2 

MARY_POPPINS_TODB
Stamp


	2018-04-04 Agenda Meeting Cover Sheet.pdf
	2018-04-04 Agenda.pdf
	C-1-1 2018-03-21 DRAFT Minutes Regular Mtg..pdf
	C-2-1 Staff Report Approve Register of District Invoices.pdf
	C-2-2 RFA All 040418 Combined.pdf
	C-3-1 Staff Report HERWIT Prepare 18-19 Annual Assessment Ravenswood Reso No. 2018-03.pdf
	C-3-2 Resolution No 2018-03 Ravenswood Annual Assessment Eng Rpt 2018-19.pdf
	C-4-1 Staff Report - Draft Letter in Support of SB 929.pdf
	C-4-2 Draft Letter in Support of SB 929 McGuire.pdf
	C-5-1 Approval of Draft Annual Water Quality Report Consumer Confidence Report -Reporting Year 2017.pdf
	C-6-1 Staff Report - Pickleball Court Donor Plaque.pdf
	G-2-1 Staff Report - Accept the Grant Deed conveying Cornell Park Parcel #004-200-013 to the Town of Discovery Bay.pdf

